ANNA M. VICK



VICK@BURTONVICKLAW.COM



618-751-4644

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Lawyer and Educator with knowledge in analyzing statutes and case law. Extensive background in juvenile law, family law, probate law, estate planning, alternative dispute resolution, administrative law, and legal research. A decade plus of experience in case assessment, analysis, and management. Highly proficient in client interviewing and communication. Exceptional writing skills. Experienced in negotiation, strategic planning, and public speaking.

VOLUNTEER WORK

Land of Lincoln Legal Assistance Foundation, Inc.

Disputes Resolution Institute, Inc

Lawyers For Good Government

Immigration Justice Campaign

EXPERIENCE

FOUNDER AND MANAGING PARTNER **BURTON & VICK, LLC**

November 2014 to Current

Founding and Managing Partner of Burton & Vick, LLC since 2014. Practice focused on Mediation and General Civil Legal Areas, including Business Law, Elder Law, Estate Planning, Family Law, Juvenile (Abuse/Neglect and Delinquency), Probate, and Real Estate Law.

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR OF PRACTICE SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW

August 2019 to Current

Adjunct Professor teaching Alternative Dispute Resolution (Fall 2019) Adjunct Professor teaching Children and the Law (Fall 2020)

LEGAL ADVISOR/CONTRACTUAL HEARING OFFICER ILLINOIS SECRETARY OF STATE

March 2010 to December 2014 May 2019 to Current

Hearing Officer with the Department of Administrative Hearings. Duties similar to an administrative law judge. Responsible for conducting hearings, rendering decisions, ruling on evidence, and preparing written orders.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS, POLITICAL SCIENCE

Southern Illinois University, Carbondale, IL

JURIS DOCTORATE 2009

Southern Illinois University, Carbondale, IL

MEDIATION SKILLS TRAINING 2010

Northwestern University School of Continuing Studies, Evanston, IL

MEMBERSHIPS

Illinois State Bar Association ISBA Child Law Section Member ISBA ADR Section Member